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Eﬂhaiznl (LKKAuto)
From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 10 April 2018 10:07 AM
Ta: Elyn Par: Rohaizal (LKKAuUto)
Subject: FW: Ciaim: 76171, Claimed Policy: MT/00382360 , Policy Holder: LAY ENG NG -
SFV6655)
Attachments: 6655 - DIRECT paf
Dear Elyn

Contents of your email is noted.
Dear Haizal

Plzase carry out the fire investigations. Vehicle currently lying at Ah Lim Motor (AMK Autopoint),

Best Regards, r\lh 10 !ﬁrm k (NP PPek 24
Bryan Ang r.
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd Hol- 07 Mie furproin

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto com | fax: 6741-4108
Blic 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

Fram: Elyn Pan tozelyn sla.com
Sent: Tuesday, 10 April 2018 9:41 AM
To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>; Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAutao)

<admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Ce: Derrick Quok <derrick@directasia.com>; Kenneth Lim <kenneth@directasia.com>; Aaron Wang

<garon.wa i X >
Subject: Claim: 76171, Claimed Policy: MT/00382360 , Policy Holder: LAY ENG NG -SFV6655)

Dear Bryan,
Fire case.
Pliease assist to conduct the technical survey for this vehicle SFVB&55)

if vou have any further enquiries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best regards,
Elyn Pan / Claims Specialis
Direct: «65 6603 I605

DirectAsia Insurance

Customer Service: +45 6665 5555
Bensll: B8 South Bridge Road, 5{058716)
whrw. directasia.com

008000
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fehicle Farticulars

fehicle hc_

revious Vehicle No,!
fectve Crats of
wwnership:

Iriginal Regn Data:
tagisiration Datw:
‘oar of Manutaciure
‘shicle Type:

‘ahicle Scheme:
fatiicle Attachment 1
fahicle Atlachimant 2
hicle Aflachiient 3:
fahicle Maoka:

Tahicle Model:

rimary Calour:
imcondany; Calaur:
‘assange” Capacity:
Thassis No:

ngina Mo

.l‘;lﬁ Capacity/Fowsr
Aaximum Power Cutpul:
ropekant

Aoz Unkacien Welght:
Ancximurm Laden Weight
Ipen Mar«nt Vaklie:
WRF Eligibilty:

WRF Eligibty Expiry
Tatar

Animum PARF Benefit
lo. of Transters:

J Label No.:

IOE Now:

IDE Expiry Date:

JOE Catagory:

EOE R&g}lt‘tbn
iﬁ-ﬁm {ary/
revaling Guola
Yemium:

QF Pald:

WP (Regn Cal):
1PE Cash Rebats

Gession Dsle 18 Jun Bte —r
Liger |  EWTNIERC .'...-.*’.::JL-

MyAccount | MyNotices | Vehicle Hub | Licensing | Ownership

SFVEG5S.)

22 Jul 2013

18 May 2005

19 May 2005

2008

Passenger Motor Car
No Attachrmant

HYUNDA)
MNFSONATA 2.4
Bllue

&
KMHELM1CREADS 1480
GAKCH051220
2359 ¢ f -

T18.5 kW (158 bhp)
Peirol

kg

Okg

$17.,096.00
Farfeted

1

1026774254

20050501 020011 22M

18 May 2020

B - Car (1601co & above)
B - Cor (160100 & above)
$1T01.00/-

$36,068.00

$17,701.00

No

31770100

110.00 %

§18,808.00
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inquire Vehicle Information

Vehicle No.

fmhicls Me:.

Vehicle Details
fshicle Typa:

iehicle Anachment 1:
Aake | Mcdal,

‘rimary Coloar:

“war of Manufsctura.
Aaximum Laden Weight:
Inladen Visight:

{o:0f Axes:

inging Me

thassia Mo,

ingine Cepacity:
Aaximum Power Output:
L} Label No-

*ropeliant;

*assenger Capacily:
Iriginal Registration Diats:
Test Reglatration Date;
Jpar Mar kot Value:
‘ddjtional Registration Féa Rate:
Artual ARF Paid:

IRF Eligibility:

Vinimum PARF Banefi:
Z0E Na.:

JOE Calngory:

SOE Expry Date:

Juots Premium (QF)
0P Paid:

JIPC Cash Raebate Eligiiity:

SFVBESS.

Passenger Molor Car
Na Attachment
HYUNDAL / NESONATA 2.4
Blus

2005.

Okg

Okg

2

GAKC5061220
KMHELI4 1CRSADS 1490
2350 ce

118.5 kW (158 thp)
1025774254

4

19 May 2005

19 May 2005
$17,008.00

110,00 %

$18,806.00

Forfaited
20050501030011220

B - Car (1601cc & above)
18 May 2020
$17,701.00

$36,068.00

Mo

2P during COE Biddlng Exernise: §17,701.00

-2 Emiusion;

| Previous | | OK |

P Mgty - BECALE ¢ BN
GuneralInfo | Application Help | Feedback | Contact info

Sewsion Date ¢ 18 Jum-2016 @

Uksar 1T s BldFBI0

MyAccount | MyNotices | Vehicle Hub | Ucensing | Qwnership

-

Land Transport §Q Authoriry
Pleasa mad through tha Privacy Statement, Tems of Use and Disclalmer
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VEP Registration Confirmation Slip

Thank you for registering the following vehicle.

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.

Vehicle Type

Vehicle Make

Vehicle Model
Chassis No.

Primary Colour

COE Expiry Date
Insurance Company Name
Insurance Policy No.
Insurance Expiry Date
Road Tax Expiry Date

Owner Details

Full Name
Nationality

Passport No.
Passport Expiry Date
Mobile Phone No.
Email

Verification Code

Vehicle owners must bring along this document and other supporting documents to collect the

VEP tag.

For more information, please contact 45603 88921501 / +603 88621502, operating hours are
Monday to F_riday from 8:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. You may alse channel your enquiries to

aduanvep@|pl.gov.my

SFV6655.
PASSENGER MOTOR CAR
HYUNDAI
NFSONATAZ2 4
KMHEU41CR5A051480
BLUE

18/05/2020

NTUC INCOME
5060989545-03
18/05/2017

18/11/2016

NG LAY ENG

Singapore

E3940412C

24/09/2018

81088217
layeng98@singnet.com.sg

146597935829033

1.1
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Land Transpnr%uthurity

10 Sin Ming Drive Singapose 575701
Tel: 1800-CALL LTA (1800-2255 582) Fax: (65) 6553 5329

Ourref 1905150901N033004846

19 May 2015

LLipp

NG LAY ENG
APT BLK 851 YISHUN STREET 81

#11-64
SINGAPORE 760851
ottt

Dear MDM NG LAY ENG
RENEWAL OF CERTIFICATE OF ENTITLEMENT (COE) FOR VEHICLE NO. SFV6655)

We refer to your application on 15 May 2015 to renew the Certificate of Entitlement (COE)
for the above-mentioned vehicle for 5 years.

2. We are pleased to inform you that the COE has been renewed until 18 May 2020,

3. Further COE renewal is not allowed. Your vehicle will be deregistered when the COE
expires on 18 May 2020.

4 Please visit http://www.onemotoring.com.sg for more vehicle-related information and
services or conlact our customer service officers at tel: 1800-CALL LTA (1800-2255 582) should you
require further assistance.

5. Thank vou.
Yours sincerely

NG LAY CHOO (MS)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR, VRL SERVICE OPERATIONS
VEHICLE SERVICES GROUP

LAND TRANSPORT AUTHORITY

(This is a computer-generated notice that requires no signature.)
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AH LIM MOTOR COMPANY

No. 10, Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A
#01-09 AMK Autopoint Singapore 568047

Tel: 6483 1244 Fax : 64836170 lSURVEYOR COPY

GST Reg No : M9-0007732-A

Your Ref ; Date: 00/04/2018
Our Ref: VEHICLE NO. SFVGA53]
MODEL : HYUNDAI NFSONATA 2.4

M/S DIRECT ASIA INSURANCE (S) PTE LTD
88 SOUTH BRIDGE ROAD
SINGAPORE 058716

Attention:- Motor Claims Department
Own Damage Claim

Dear Sirs
Accident involving your insured’s Vehicle No. SFV6655J on 06/04/2018
Vehicle sustained damages (caught fire) and is registered on 19 May 2005

We are not putting up the estimate for the time being and kindly arrange for survey soonest
possible. After the survey if there is a need, we will furnish the estimate accordingly.

Yours faithfylly,

Ah Lim Motor Company

Ah Lim Motor Company
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Tha Lite Saving Force
Fire Report Application
Your request for the Fire Report has been confirmed and the amount of SGD170.00 will be deducted
from your account. You will receive the report within 8 working days upon completion of
investigations. Please quote the following transaction number when making enquiries.
@ Diownload Tax Involoa/Receipl
Transaction Number: FR2018041202163 Date/Time: 12/04/2018 15:37

INCIDENT DETAILS

Ddate and Time 06/04/2018 16:50

l.ocation of Fire Blk 851 Yishun Streel B1 Car park, Singapore 780851

Fire Involved Hyundal NF Sonata 2.4 Motor Car

REQUESTOR DETAILS

Requestor Type Private Companies

Requestor ID Type Singapore Pink Requestor ID ST2450120
Hame of Applicant Rohaizal Bin Abdul Rahim

Company Name LEK Auto Consultant Ple Lid

Company UEN
Company Referance

Humber
CONTACT DETAILS
Mode of Collection Emiail
Main Contact No. 62563561 Office No.
Handphone No, 81630472 Fax No.
Email Address Rohaizalfdikkaulo.com
Address Block No. Blk Floor No. 01 Unit No. 25
51
Street Name Ubl Avenue 1
Building Namsa Paya Ubl Indusirial Park Postal Code 408933
FAYMENT DETAILS
Fayment Mode Credit/Debit Card
EP Reference No, 5235188344836235103623
F'S| Reference No. 3Ba29bi9-abic-45c3-bE02-97ead 1872970
Total Fees SGD170.00

Mipe.esarvices sodl gov eg/sod/iire-rapor-application/paymant-sislus-craditi2 163.do
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